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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Lee, Nathan [nlee@craworld.com]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: Chevron 9-0260 (RO383) Foothill Blvd, Hayward: Response to Work Plan Addendum - 

Extension Request

Mark,  
 
I meant January 30, 2014 not January 30, 2013 as the requested extension date. Sorry if this caused any confusion.  
 
Thanks,    
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920 
Concord, CA 94520   
   
Phone: 925.849.1003 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
 

From: Lee, Nathan  
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 12:52 PM 
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health'; Espino Devine, Catalina 
Subject: RE: Chevron 9-0260 (RO383) Foothill Blvd, Hayward: Response to Work Plan Addendum - Extension Request 
 
Mark,  
 
Conestoga‐Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (EMC) would like to 
request an extension for the Soil and Groundwater Investigation, and Path to Closure which was requested by Alameda 
County Environmental Health (ACEH) in their email, dated July 12, 2013 and due on September 11, 2013.  The reason for 
this extension request is based on driller availability, we are currently scheduled to conduct the field activates portion of 
this assessment from November 4 through November 15, 2013.  Therefore an extension of January 30, 2013 (this also 
allows time when people will be out for the holidays) for the submittal of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation, and 
Path to Closure is requested. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920 
Concord, CA 94520   
   
Phone: 925.849.1003 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:50 PM 
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To: Lee, Nathan; Espino Devine, Catalina 
Subject: Chevron 9-0260 (RO383) Foothill Blvd, Hayward: Response to Work Plan Addendum 
 
Catalina and Nate, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the March 28, 2013 Site Conceptual Model and 
Work Plan for Additional Subsurface Investigation Addendum (Work Plan Addendum). 
 
This concurrence was originally provided on March 29, 2013, on Geotracker on March in a “Regulator 
Response.”  This is a new functionality required by the SWRCB; however, it does not appear to track to the 
public side of Geotracker; consequently the response was not communicated effectively. 
 
 
TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Mark Detterman), and to the State Water
Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the specified file naming convention below,
according to the following schedule: 

 September 11, 2013 – Soil and Groundwater Investigation, and Path to Closure 
File to be named: RO383_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd 

 

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR 
Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in
response to an unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this 
request. 

Online case files are available for review at the following website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.  If 
your email address does not appear on the cover page of this notification, ACEH is requesting you provide
your email address so that we can correspond with you quickly and efficiently regarding your case. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6876 or send me an electronic mail message at
mark.detterman@acgov.org. 

 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


